
Meeting: Phase 2 Reservoir Project Agreement  2020 January 17 

Subject :  Reservoir Committee Meeting 9:00 AM –  12:00 PM 

Locat ion: Maxwel l  Project Off ice  

122 Old Highway 99W, Maxwel l ,  CA 95955  

Cal l  in :1-800-201-7439 

Code: 644237 

 

Chair :  Thad Bettner (Glenn-Colusa I r r igat ion Dist r ict)  

Vice Chair :  Jeff Davis  (San Gorgonio Pass Water  Agency) 

Treasurer :  Jamie Traynham (Davis  Water Dist r ict )  

AGEND A 

Part ic ipat ion by phone i s  not  

counted in  quorum or vot ing.  

Status: Issued for  Use  Version: A 

Purpose: Informat iona l  Date: 2020 January 17  

Caveat 1 Subject  to change  Ref/File #:  

Caveat 2  Page: 1 o f  3 

 

ROLL CALL & CALL TO ORDER :  10 min  Int roduct ions .  

•  Pledge of  Al legiance.  

•  Approval  of  January 17 , 2020 Agenda. 

•  Consider approving the December 19 ,  2019 Phase 2 Reservoi r  Commit tee 

Meet ing Minutes .  

•  Per iod for  Publ ic Comment .  Max:  10 min  

 

1.  Member ’s  Reports :  

 

1.1  Chai rpersons ’  Report :  15 min  Bettner , Davis  

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low  the Chai r/Co-Chai r  an opportuni ty to 

disc lose/discuss  i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project .  

 

1 .2  Reservoi r  Commit tee Part ic ipant  Report s :  5 min  Representat ives  

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low Representat ives or  thei r  Al ternates an opportuni ty 

to disc lose/di scuss i tems re lated to the S i tes Project .  

 

2.  Consent  Agenda:   0 min   Watson  

 

 None.  

 

3.  Manager ’s  Report :  15 min  Watson  

 

3 .1  Discuss ion and poss ib le di rect ion to staff  regarding the S i tes Pro ject’s  monthly  

status report .  (Attachment 3-1A)  

 

3 .2  Discuss ion and poss ib le di rect ion to s taff  regarding Proposi t ion 1 ,  WSIP 

act iv i t ies  and WI IN Act  Funding.   

 

4.  2019 Ad Hoc Budget  & F inance Workgroup :  30 min  T raynham 

 

4 .1  Consider  accept ing the S i tes  Project  Author i ty  Treasurer’ s  Report .  (Attachment  

4-1 A)  

 



Reservoir Committee Meeting  2020 January 17  

   Page: 2 o f  3 

 

4.2  Consider  approval  of  the Reservoi r  Commit tee’s port ion  of  the monthly  

Payment  of  Cla ims.  (Attachments  4-2 A & B)  

 

5.  2019 Ad Hoc Agreements  &  Contracts  Workgroup:  0 min  Davis  

 

None.  

 

6.  2019 Ad Hoc Envi ronmental  & Permi t t ing  Workgroup:  10  min  Bettner  

 

No staff  report .  D iscuss ion and poss ib le di rect ion to staff  regarding the 

ongoing act iv i t ies  of  the Envi ronmental  & Permit t ing Workgroup . 

 

7.  2019 Ad Hoc Reservoir  Operat ions Workgroup:  5  min  Ruiz/Kunde 

 

 No staff  report .  D iscuss ion and poss ib le di rect ion to staff  regarding the 

ongoing act iv i t ies  of  the Reservoi r  Operat ions Workgroup.  

 

8.  2019 Ad Hoc Sit ing & Water Facilit ies Workgroups: 20 min  Vanderwaal / Azevedo 

 

8 .1  Discussion and possible direct ion to staff regarding value planning efforts  to 

develop an updated project descr ipt ion.  

 

9.  Work Plan:  

 

9.1 Discussion and possible direct ion to staff  regarding the proposed process for  

developing a work plan and overal l  schedule of  work to be completed through 

December 31, 2021 and under the current  Part icipat ion Agreement  as  

Amendment 2 . (Attachment  9-2 A & B)  

 

9 .2  Consider  approval of the work plan for  the period of  January 1, 2020 through 

August  31 as part  of  the no cost  t ime extension to the current part icipat ion 

agreement , (At tachments  9-1 A)  for the fol lowing uses:  

1.  Amending exi st ing consultant contract task orders and developing new task 

orders  as needed, including the engineer ing service areas HC and HR.  

2 .  Developing a revised Exhibit  B  to the Phase 2 (2019) Part icipat ion Agreement  

through Aug 31,2020  aka Amendment 1B).  

 

10.  Recap:   Watson  

 

10 .1  Agenda topics for  next  meet ing?  

 

•  I rv ine Ranch Water  Dist r ict  perspect ive of  statewide water  management .  

 

10 .2  Upcoming Reservoi r  Commit tee meet ing :  

 

F r iday, February 21,  2020 9:00 AM 

Maxwel l  Project Off ice  

122 Old Highway 99W, Maxwel l ,  CA 95955  

 

 



Reservoir Committee Meeting  2020 January 17  

   Page: 3 o f  3 

 

ADJOURN:  

 

PERIOD OF PUBLIC COMMENT :  Any person may speak about  any subject  of  concern ,  

provided i t  i s  w i th in the jur i sd ict ion of  the Reservoi r  Commit tee and i s  not  a l ready 

on today’s agenda.  The total  amount  of  t ime al lot ted for  receiv ing such publ ic 

communicat ion shal l  be l imi ted to a total  of  10 minutes per i ssue and each indiv idual 

or  group wi l l  be l imi ted to no more than 3 minutes each with in the 10 minutes 

a l located per i ssue. Note:  No act ion shal l  be taken on comments made under th i s  

comment  per iod.  

 

ADA COMPLIANCE : Upon request ,  agendas wi l l  be made avai lable in  a l ternat ive 

formats to accommodate persons  wi th disabi l i t ies .  In  addit ion ,  any person with a 

disabi l i ty who requi res a modi f ica t ion or  accommodat ion to part ic ipate or  at tend 

th i s  meet ing may request  necessary accommodat ion. P lease make your request  to 

the Board Clerk ,  speci fy ing your d i sabi l i ty,  the format  in  which you would l ike  to 

receive th i s  Agenda and any other accommodat ion requi red no later  than 24 hours  

pr ior  to the start  of  the meet ing.  



 
 

Meet ing: 

 
 
Phase 2 Reservoir Project Agreement 

 
 

2019 December 19 

Subject: Reservoir Committee Meeting 1:00 PM – 4:00 PM  

Locat ions: Tsakopoulos L ibrary Gal ler ia 
828 I  St reet , Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Call in: 1-800-201-7439 
Code: 644237 
 

Chair :  Doug Headrick (San Bernardino Val ley Municipal  Water Dist r ict) 
Vice Chair:  Thad Bettner (Glenn-Colusa I r r igat ion Dist r ict) 
Treasurer Jamie Traynham (Davis  Water Dist r ict) 

MIN UT ES  

 
Status: I s sued fo r  Use   Version: A  
Purpose: In fo rmat iona l  Date: 2019 December  19 
Caveat 1 Sub jec t  to  change  Ref/File #:  

Caveat 2  Page: 1  
O
f  10  

 

CALL TO ORDER:  
 
Chairman Headrick cal led the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m., fol lowed by the Pledge 
of Al legiance. 
 
ROLL CALL:  
 
Rol l  was cal led (See Attachment A), which resulted in 17 el igible representat ives. This  
equated to 81.4% of the current part ic ipat ion percentage being in attendance, which 
is  greater than the 50% needed to have a quorum of the Reservoir  Committee. By 1:10 
p.m. one addit ional member was seated br inging the total  part ic ipat ion percentage 
to 87.9. 
 
INTRODUCTIONS:  
 
The S ites Reservoir  Committee members, staff and members of the publ ic introduced 
themselves. 
 
ATTENDANCE:  
 
See Attachment B. 
 
AGENDA APPROVAL: 
 
Chairman Headrick cal led for the approval of the December 19, 2019 Reservoir  
Committee Agenda. 
 
At  the request of General  Manager Watson, Chairman Headrick added an item to the 
Agenda under the Chairpersons’ Report  regarding an update of the current status of 
the Phase 2 Amendment Number 1.  
 



Reservoir Committee Meeting  2019 December 19  

   Page: 2  o f  10  
 

Action:  I t  was moved by Traynham, seconded by Davis to add Agenda I tem Number 
1.1.6, Update on the current status of the Phase 2 Amendment Number 1 and further 
approved the December 19, 2019 Phase 2 Reservoir  Committee Meeting Agenda, as 
amended. The motion carr ied unanimously. 
 
MINUTES APPROVAL:  
 
Chairman Headrick cal led for approval of the November 21, 2019 Reservoir  
Committee Meeting Minutes. 
 
Mr. Leitterman stated that in Rol l  Cal l  two members were noted as having left  the 
meeting. He requested the members and/or agencies be noted on the Minutes at the 
t ime of their  departure. 
 
General  Manager Watson stated the Reservoir  Committee Minutes of November 21, 
2019 would be corrected to ref lect the departure of the agency members. 
  
Action:  I t  was moved by Davis,  seconded by Kunde to approve the November 21, 2019 
Phase 2 Reservoir  Committee Meet ing Minutes, as corrected. The motion carr ied 
unanimously. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION:  
 
Mr. Kuney announced a Closed Sess ion matter would be considered after the Regular 
Agenda as fol lows: 
 
Conference with legal  counsel  regarding s ignif icant exposure to l i t igat ion or 
adjudicatory proceedings (Govt. Code 54956.9(d)(2) and (4) 2 i tems).  
  
PERIOD OF PUBLIC COMMENT:  
 
Chairman cal led for publ ic comment. Hear ing none, he closed the per iod of publ ic 
comment. 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION:  
 
Mr. Ruiz spoke to the Wests ide Water Dist r ict’s interest  in the S ites Project. He also 
spoke to the establ ishment of the Dist r ict  and to the landowner/Water Dist r icts they 
serv ice. He stated the reason for Wests ide’s interest  in S ites is  for dry year water supply. 
Discuss ion fol lowed with no act ion taken.  
 
1. Member’s Report :    
 
1.1  Chairperson’s Report :  

 
This  t ime is  set as ide to al low the Chair/Co-Chair an opportunity to 
disclose/discuss i tems related to the S ites Project. 



Reservoir Committee Meeting  2019 December 19  

   Page: 3  o f  10  
 

Chairman Headrick makes t ime to consider an update on the current status of the 
Phase 2 Amendment Number 1. He stated the goal  was to get at least  75% approval 
before the end of the year. He asked indiv idual member part ic ipants whether their  
Agreements had been approved and stated 86% part ic ipat ion approval was reached 
at th is  t ime. 
 
Organizat ional Assessment: 
 
1.1.1  Consider for approval a recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity for 

approving the November 14, 2019 draft  Organizat ional Assessment with a plan 
and schedule on address ing the report’s  f indings and act ions. 
 
Action:  I t  was moved by Davis, seconded by Ruiz to approve a recommendation 
to the S ites Project Authority to approve the November 14, 2019 draft  
Organizat ional  Assessment with a plan and schedule on address ing the report’s 
f indings and act ion. The motion carr ied unanimously. 
 

1.1.2  Consider for approval a recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity for 
approving an updated organizat ion chart .  (Attachment 1-1.2A)  

Action:  I t  was moved by Leitterman, seconded by Flores to approve a 
recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to approve an updated 
organizat ion chart .  The motion carr ied unanimously.  

 
1.1.3  Consider for approval a recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to 

approve Avery Associates to serve as a Recruiter for an Execut ive Director 
posit ion and the appointment of an Inter im Executive Director. (Attachment 1-
1.3A)  

Action:  I t  was moved by Davis , seconded by Azevedo to approve a 
recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to approve Avery Associates to 
serve as a Recruiter for an Execut ive Director posit ion and to appoint J im 
Watson as the Inter im Execut ive Director. The motion carr ied unanimously.  
 

1 .1.4  No requested act ion. Information item for discuss ion on the status of 
developing, schedul ing and secur ing a st rategic planner for a S ites Reservoir  
Project st rategic plan. 

Chairman Headrick updated the Committee Members on the need to develop 
a st rategic plan for the S ites Reservoir  Project and the need to hi re a st rategic 
planner for th is  effort .   
 
Br ief discuss ion fol lowed with no act ion taken. 

 
1.1.5  Consider approval  of a recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity for 

approving an amendment to the Darl ing H20 Consult ing, Inc., contract to 
expand the scope of work, increase the contract amount f rom $24,952.50 to 



Reservoir Committee Meeting  2019 December 19  

   Page: 4  o f  10  
 

$89,952.50 and extend the contract f rom December 31, 2019 through June 30, 
2020. (Attachment 1-1.5A) 

Action:  I t  was moved by Kunde, seconded by Traynham to approve a 
recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to approve an amendment to 
the Darl ing H20 Consult ing, Inc., contract to expand the scope of work, increase 
the contract amount f rom $24,952.50 to $89,952.50 and extend the contract 
term from December 31, 2019 through June 30, 2020. The motion carr ied 
unanimously. 

 
E lect ions: 
 
1.2  Conduct Reservoir  Committee Elect ions for calendar year 2020, which is  based 

on the part ic ipat ion agreement being extended beyond the June 30, 2020 date 
as contemplated by Amendment #1. 

Chairman Headrick made t ime for the elect ion of a Chairman, Vice-Chairman 
and Treasurer for calendar year 2020. 
 
Thad Bettner was nominated by Kunde, seconded by Davis  for Chairman for 
calendar year 2020. There were no other nominat ions. Chairman Headrick 
closed nominat ions for Chairman. 
 
Action/Chairman:  I t  was moved by Kunde, seconded by Davis  to elect Thad 
Bettner as Chairman for calendar year 2020. The mot ion carr ied unanimously.   
 
Jeff  Davis was nominated by Azevedo, seconded by Traynham for Vice-
Chairman for calendar year 2020. There were no other nominat ions. Chairman 
Headrick closed nominat ions for Vice-Chairman. 
 
Action/Vice-Chairman:  I t  was moved by Azevedo, seconded by Traynham to 
elect  Jeff  Davis  as Vice-Chairman for calendar year 2020. The motion carr ied 
unanimously. 
 
Jamie Traynham was nominated by Davis, seconded by Leitterman for Treasurer 
for calendar year 2020. There were no other nominat ions. Chairman Headrick 
closed nominat ions for Treasurer.  
 
Action/Treasurer:  I t  was moved by Davis , seconded by Leitterman to elect 
Jamie Traynham as Treasurer for calendar year 2020. The mot ion carr ied 
unanimously. 

 
1.3  Reservoir  Committee Part ic ipant Reports : 

This  t ime is  set as ide to al low Representat ives or their  Alternates an opportunity 
to disclose/discuss i tems related to the S ites Project. 
 
None. 



Reservoir Committee Meeting  2019 December 19  

   Page: 5  o f  10  
 

2. Consent Agenda: 
 

None. 
 

3. Manager’s Report:  
 
3 .1 Discuss ion and poss ible direct ion to staff regarding the S ites Project’s monthly 

status report .  (Attachment 3-1A)  
 
 General  Manager Watson provided an overview of project act iv it ies performed 

in the months of November and December as fol lows: 

•  Continued support  of Reclamation on complet ion of their  Feasibi l i ty 
Report , including the coordinat ion of biological  and cultural  
monitor ing along with land access for the NODOS Feasibi l i ty 
Geotechnical  invest igat ion. 

•  Continued discuss ions with CDFW. 

•  Continued support  of Value Engineer ing and Affordabil i ty Analyses. 

•  Received the in it ial  CWC early funding payment in the amount of $2.7 
mil l ion. 

•  Continued coordinat ion and support  for feasibi l i ty geotechnical 
invest igat ion. 

•  Submitted two addit ional invoices for payment to the CWC. 

•  Ms. Forsythe part ic ipated as a panel member at  the PPIC event 
regarding environmental  water budgets. 

•  Ms. Forsythe provided comments at the Humboldt  County Board of 
Supervisors  meet ing regarding revis it ing their  support  of the S ites 
Project. 

o  Received letters  f rom the Board of Superv isors  of the County of 
Humboldt regarding a Request for Revis ion and Recirculat ion of 
Draft  E IR/EIS for S ites Reservoir  Project and a Request to Protect 
Humboldt County’s  Tr in ity River Interest  f rom Adverse Impacts 
caused by the S ites Reservoir  Project. A response to these letters  
i s  being prepared. 

•  Continued work on the revised Phase 2 (2019) Work Plan. 

1:55 p.m. B i l l  Vanderwaal, representat ive of RD108 is  now present and seated. 
 
3.2 Discuss ion and poss ible direct ion to staff  regarding Proposit ion 1, WSIP act iv it ies 

and WI IN Act Funding. 
 

General Manager Watson provided a review of Proposit ion 1, WSIP act iv it ies 
and WI IN Act ing Funding as fol lows: 



Reservoir Committee Meeting  2019 December 19  

   Page: 6  o f  10  
 

•  1s t  Invoice: CA Water Commiss ion (CWC) direct deposit  for the f i rst  EFA 
invoice was made in the amount of $2.77 mil l ion. 

•  2n d Invoice: CWC staff  approved the second EFA invoice in the amount 
of $1.25 mi l l ion. 

•  3r d Invoice: Staff  submitted the thi rd invoice for work performed from July 
1, 2019 through September 30, 2019 in the amount of $2.1 mil l ion. The 
invoice was approved by the CWC staff on December 6, 2019. 

•  CWC had a meeting on December 18, 2019 and approved a regulat ion 
(WI IN Act) that def ines what is  needed for a project to be consistent with 
Proposit ion 1, specif ical ly WSIP, that enables a project to be el igible for  
WI IN Act funding. Br ief discuss ion fol lowed with no act ion taken. 

•  Preparing a progress report  for USDA out l in ing what accompl ishments 
have been made in 2019. 

•  House, through H.R. 1865, approved a consol idated appropr iat ion 
through the appropr iat ions act the funding wi l l  a l low $6 mil l ion to be 
avai lable to the S ites Project, once it  i s  s igned into law. Discuss ion 
fol lowed with no act ion taken.  

•  Staff ing changes within Reclamation. 

•  Received counter-s igned Amendment to the 2015 Cost-share MOU from 
Reclamat ion on December 16, 2019. 

•  Financial  Ass istance Agreement targeted to have executed in March 
2020. 

•  Met with Central  Val ley Operat ions on December 17, 2019 regarding 
Reclamat ion as an operator with no investment. Lengthy discuss ion 
fol lowed with no act ion taken. 

•  Expressed appreciat ion to the Government Affairs  Team and al l  involved 
for al l  their  efforts in DC. 

 
4. 2019 Ad Hoc Budget & Finance Workgroup:  
 
4 .1 Consider accepting the S ites Project Author ity Treasurer’s  Report . (Attachment 

4-1A) 
 

Action:  I t  was moved by Vanderwaal, seconded by Kunde to accept the S ites 
Project Author ity Treasurer’s Report  as submitted. The motion carr ied 
unanimously. 

 
4.2 Consider approval of the Reservoir  Committee’s port ion of the monthly Payment 

of Claims. (Attachments 4-2 A&B)  
 



Reservoir Committee Meeting  2019 December 19  

   Page: 7  o f  10  
 

Action:  I t  was moved by Murphy, seconded by Leitterman to approve the 
Reservoir  Committee’s port ion of the monthly Payment of Claims. The motion 
carr ied unanimously. 

 
4.3 Chairman Headrick inquired as to whether the Committee Members would be 

opposed to approving Agenda Items 4.3 through 4.10 as a s ingle mot ion. Br ief 
discuss ion fol lowed with no opposit ion made to approving Agenda I tems 4.3 
through 4.10 as one motion. 

 
Action:  I t  was moved by Davis , seconded by Leitterman to approve Agenda 
Item Numbers 4.3 through 4.10 as fol lows: 

 
4.3  Approval  of a recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to approve an 

amendment to HDR Engineer ing, Inc.’s (HDR) (Project Integrat ion) contract 
per iod of performance by extending their  task order f rom December 31, 2019 
through June 30, 2020 with no change in their  cost .  (Attachment 4-3 A)  

 
4 .4  Approval  of a recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to approve an 

amendment to Brown and Caldwel l’s  (B&C) (Project controls)  contract per iod 
of performance by extending their  task order f rom December 31, 2019 through 
June 30, 2020 with no change in their  cost .  (Attachment 4-4A)  
 

4 .5  Approval  of a recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to approve an 
amendment to Katz and Associates, Inc.’s  (Katz) (Communicat ions) contract 
per iod of performance by extending their  task order f rom December 31, 2019 
through June 30, 2020 with no change in their  cost .  (Attachment 4-5 A)  
 

4 .6  Approval  of a recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to approve an 
amendment to Bender Rosenthal , Inc.’s  (BRI) (Real Estate) contract per iod of 
performance by extending their  task order f rom December 31, 2019 through 
June 30, 2020 with no change in their  cost .  (Attachment 4-6 A)  
 

4 .7  Approval  of a recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to approve an 
amendment to ICF Jones and Stokes, Inc.’s (ICF) (Environmental  Planning and 
Analys is)  contract per iod of performance by extending their  task order f rom 
December 31, 2019 through June 30, 2020 with no change in their  costs . 
(Attachment 4-7 A)  
 

4 .8  Approval  of a recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to approve an 
amendment to ICF Jones and Stokes, Inc.’s  (ICF) (Permitt ing and Agreements) 
contract per iod of performance by extending their  task order f rom December 
31, 2019 through June 30, 2020 with no change in their  cost .  (Attachment 4-8 A)  
 

4 .9  Approval  of a recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to approve an 
amendment to CH2M Hi l l  Engineers, Inc.’s  (CH2M) (Operat ions S imulat ion 
Model ing) contract per iod of performance by extending their  task order f rom 
December 31, 2019 through June 30, 2020 with no change in their  cost .  
(Attachment 4-9 A)  



Reservoir Committee Meeting  2019 December 19  

   Page: 8  o f  10  
 

4.10  Approval  of a recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to approve an  
amendment to Fugro USA Land, Inc.’s (Fugro) (Geology and Geotechnical) 
contract per iod of performance by extending their  task order f rom December 
31, 2019 through June 30, 2020 with no change in their  cost.  (Attachment 4-10 
A)  

 
The motion carr ied unanimously.  
 
4.11 Consider approval of a recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to 

consider approving an amendment to the Young Wooldr idge contract to 
increase their  fee schedule. (Attachment 4-11 A) 

 
Action:  I t  was moved by Traynham, seconded by Vanderwaal to approve a 
recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to consider approving an 
amendment to the Young Wooldr idge contract to increase their  fee schedule. 
The motion carr ied unanimously.  

 
4.12 Discuss ion and poss ible direct ion to staff  on the key del iverable descr ipt ions 

and prel iminary costs  to include in the revised Phase 2 (2019) Work Plan, 
support ing a revised complet ion date from December 31, 2019 to June 30, 2020. 
(Attachment 4-12 A) 

 
General Manager Watson provided an overview of the key del iverable 
descr ipt ions and prel iminary costs to be included in the revised Phase 2 (2019) 
Work Plan, Budget and Schedule. He spoke to the Scope of Work through June 
2020 as fol lows: 

1.  Value Planning Ref inements. 

2.  Draft  Operat ion Plan. 

3.  Operat ions with Shasta Exchanges. 

4.  Cost of Dry Year Del iver ies. 

5.  Environmental  Benefit s  (Including Temperature and Biological  Model ing). 

6.  Ongoing Pre-Appl icat ion Consultat ions. 

7.  Geotech Support  to Reclamat ion Feasibi l i ty.  

8.  Response to Direct ion from Organizat ional Assessment. 

9.  Updated Risk Assessment. 

10.   Communicat ions and Government Affairs .  

11.   2020-2021 Work Plan. 

12.   F inancial  Ass istance Agreement. 

13.   WIFIA Loan Appl ication. 

14.   Ongoing Bus iness. 

Lengthy discuss ion fol lowed on the items l isted above. Fol lowing discuss ion Mr.  
Chi lmakur i ,  representat ive from Metropol itan Water Dist r ict  requested 



Reservoir Committee Meeting  2019 December 19  

   Page: 9  o f  10  
 

addit ional t ime for his  home board to decide. Further discuss ion fol lowed with 
a 2-month extens ion agreed upon. 

 
5. 2019 Ad Hoc Agreements & Contracts Workgroup:  
 

None. 
 
6. 2019 Ad Hoc Environmental & Permitt ing Workgroup: 
 

None. 
 
7. 2019 Ad Hoc Reservoir Operations Workgroup:  
 

Discuss ion and poss ible direct ion to staff regarding the ongoing act iv it ies of  
the Reservoir  Operations Workgroup. 
 
None. 

 
8. 2019 Ad Hoc Si t ing & Water Facil i t ies Workgroup: 
 
8 .1 Consider approval of a recommendation to the S ites Project Author ity to 

approve an updated project descr ipt ion based on the Value Planning efforts .   
 
 Mr. Kunde provided an update regarding an updated project descr ipt ion based 

on the Value Planning efforts and stated the Workgroup did not have a 
recommendation for the S ites Project Author ity at th is  t ime.  

 
Br ief discuss ion fol lowed with no act ion taken. 

 
RECESS: 
 
Chairman Headrick declared a recess at 3:35 p.m. and convened into Closed Sess ion 
to consider the fol lowing matter:   
 
9. Closed Session:   Durst/Headrick 
 
9.1 Conference with legal  counsel regarding s ignif icant exposure to l i t igat ion or 

adjudicatory proceedings (Govt. Code 54956.9(d)(2) and (4) 2 i tems).  
 
Chairman Headrick adjourned Closed Sess ion at 3:39 p.m. and reconvened into  
Regular Sess ion. 
 
10. Report  f rom Closed Session:    Durst/Headrick 
 
Mr. Kuney announced as to Closed Sess ion regarding s ignif icant exposure to l i t igat ion 
or adjudicatory proceedings (Govt. Code 54956.9(d)(2) and (4) 2 i tems) there was no 
reportable act ion taken. 
 
11. Recap & Adjourn:  Durst/Headrick 
 
11.1 Agenda topics for next meet ing: 



Reservoir Committee Meeting  2019 December 19  

   Page: 10  o f  10  
 

•  Special  presentat ion. General Manager Watson stated he would speak to 
Vanderwaal and Bettner as to their  avai labi l i ty to make a presentation 
on their  perspect ive on statewide water management, January 17, 2020. 

•  Work Plan. 

•  Value Planning. 

•  Organizat ional Assessment. 
 
4.2 Upcoming Reservoir  Committee Meetings: 
 
 Fr iday, January 17, 2020 9:00 AM 
 Maxwel l  Project Off ice 
 122 Old Highway 99W, Maxwel l ,  CA 95955 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 3:49 p.m. 
 
 
 
________________________________   __________________________________ 
Chairman       General Manager 
Doug Headrick      J im Watson 



Top ic :  Sites Reservoir Project, Phase 2 2019 Dec 19 

Sub jec t :  Reservoir Committee Meeting  

Attac hment  A  to  Meet ing  M inutes  -  Ro l l  C a l l  

NOTE 1 :  Pa r t i c ipa t ion  by  phone  a re  not  
counted  in  quorum or  vo t ing .  

NOTE 2 :  Add i t iona l  par t i c ipants  were  on  
the  phone ,  but  d id  no t  ident i f y  themse lves .  

Status: Meet ing  Record  
Version

: 0  
Purpose:  Date: 2019 December  19  

Caveat 1  
Ref/File 

#: 12 .221-210 .018 
Caveat 2 Sub jec t  to  rev i s ion  Page: 1  o f  1  

 

Current Voting Committee Participants (21):  
  Pct Par t i c i pan t  

 3.42 American Canyon, City  

 2.51 Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 

 2.46 Carter MWC  

 4.97 Coachella Valley WD 

 4.97 Colusa County  

 5.49 Colusa Co. WD  

 2.50 Cortina WD (1) 

 2.90 Davis WD  

 0.00 Department of Water 
Resources (non-voting) 

 4.06 Desert WA  

 3.09 Dunnigan WD (A) 

 3.68 Glenn-Colusa ID  

  Pct Par t i c i pan t  

 2.64 LaGrande WD (1) 

 15.34 Metropolitan WD  

 3.42 Reclamation District 108 (A) 

 7.93 San Bernardino Valley MWD  

 6.01 San Gorgonio Pass WA  

 6.53 Santa Clara Valley WD  

 3.67 Santa Clarita Valley WA (2) 

 6.27 Westside WD  

 3.17 Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa WSD 

 0.00 US Bureau of Reclamation 
(non-voting) 

 4.97 Zone 7 WA  

 100.00 Total 
 

 17  Voting members represented at Meeting start (See  Note  1)   

 81.4. % Represented part ic ipat ion percentage 

 18  Represented by 1:10 pm (See  Note  1)   

 87.9. % Represented part ic ipat ion percentage  

Representat ion has been delegated as fol lows: 
(1) To Jamie Traynham, Davis WD 
(2) To Amparo Florez,  Zone 7 
(A) To Jamie Traynham, Davis WD 

unti l  ~ 2:10 pm, then present 



Top ic :  Sites Reservoir Project, Phase 2 
(2019) 

2019 December 19 

Sub jec t :  Reservoir Committee Meeting 1:00 PM – 4:00 PM 

Attac hment  B  to  Meet ing  M inutes  -  A t tend ance  

 Status: I s sued fo r  use   Version: A  
Purpose:  Date: 2019 December  19  
Caveat 1  Ref/File #: 12 .221-210 .018 
Caveat 2 Sub jec t  to  rev i s ion  Page: 1  o f  5  

 

Current Voting Reservoir Committee Participants (21):  
 Pa r t i c i pan t    Represen ta t i ve    Al te rna te  Others  

 American Canyon, City  Felix Hernandez III  Jason Holley  

 AVEK WA  Dwayne Chisam  Dan Flory  

 Carter MWC  Ben Carter  Ann Carter  

 Coachella Valley WD  Robert Cheng  Ivory Reyburn   

 Colusa County.  Azevedo, Mike  Gary Evans  

 Colusa Co. WD  Shelley Murphy  Joe Marsh  

 Cortina WD  Jim Peterson  Chuck Grimmer  

 Davis WD  Jamie Traynham  Tom Charter  

 Desert WA  Mark Krause  Steve Johnson  

 Dunnigan WD  Bill Vanderwaal    

 Glenn-Colusa ID  Thad Bettner  Don Bransford  

 LaGrande WD  Zach Dennis   Ken LaGrande  

 Metropolitan WD  Randall Neudeck  Chandra Chilmakuri  

 RD 108  Bill Vanderwaal  Blair Lewis  

 San Bernardino V MWD  Doug Headrick  Bob Tincher  

 San Gorgonio Pass WA  Jeff Davis    

 Santa Clara Valley WD  Cindy Kao  Eric Leitterman  

 Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency P Dirk Marks  Steve Cole  

 Westside WD  Allan Myers  Dan Ruiz  

 Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa  Rob Kunde    

 Zone 7 WA  Amparo Flores 

 
 
 
 

Carol Mahoney 
Jarnail Chahal 
Wes Mercado 
Valerie Pryor 

 



Reservoir Committee Meeting                                2019 December 19 

 Page 2 of 5 

 

 
Non-Voting Committee Participants (2): 
 
Par t i c i pan t    Represen ta t i ve /Other    Al te rna te /Other   

Dept of Water Resources  Rob Cooke  David Sandino  

  Ajay Goyal  Jim Wieking  Dave Arrate 

Bureau of Reclamation  Richard Welsh  Don Bader  Chris Duke  

  
 

David Van Rijn 
Shana Kaplan 

 
 

Mike Dietl 
Mike Mosley  Natalie Wolder 

 

P e n d i n g  Reservoir Committee Participants (0): 
 
Par t i c i pan t    Represen ta t i ve    Al te rna te   

      
 

Authority, Non-Signatory (6): 
 
Par t i c i pan t    Represen ta t i ve    Al te rna te   

Glenn County  John Viegas    

PCWA  Ed Horton 
 

Ben Barker 
Darin Reintjes  

Roseville  Sean Bigley    

Sacramento, City of  Jim Peifer  Dan Sherry  

Sacramento County WA  Kerry Schmitz  Michael Peterson  

Tehama-Colusa Canal 
Authority  Jeff Sutton    

 
Staff: 
 
 Name Represen t i ng  

 Forsythe, Ali Sites Project Authority 

 Frederiksen, Lee Sites Project Authority 

 Spesert, Kevin Sites Project Authority 

P Thomson, Rob Sites Project Authority 

   

 Name Represen t i ng  

 Trapasso, Joe Sites Project Authority 

 Tirado, Yolanda Sites Project Authority 

 Watson, Jim Sites Project Authority 

   

 
 
 



Reservoir Committee Meeting                                2019 December 19  

 Page 3 of 5 

 
Consultants: 

 
 Name Represen t i ng  

 Alexander, Jeriann Furgro 

 Barnes, Joe AECOM 

 Boling, Robert HDR 

 Briard, Monique ICF 

 Brown, Doug Stradling  

 Brown, Scott LWA 

 Bruner, Marc Perkins Coie 

 Campbell, Jeff Project Controls Cubed 

 Durbin, Gary Brown & Caldwell 

 Floyd, Kim Floyd 

 Herrin, Jeff AECOM 

 Johns, Jerry Johns 

 Katz, Sara Katz & Associates 

 Kivett, Marcia Sites Project Authority 

 Name Represen t i ng  

 Krivanec, Chris HDR 

 Kuney, Scott Young Wooldridge 

 McDonald, Connor Bender Rosenthal 

 Montague, Doug Montague DeRose Assoc. 

 Motamed, Farid Fugro 

 Robinette, JP Brown & Caldwell 

 Rossetto, Sarah Katz & Associates 

 Rude, Peter Ch2m 

 Spranza, John HDR 

 Teurn, Tammy HDR 

 Tull, Rob Ch2m 

 Van Camp, Marc MBK 

 Warner Herson, 
Laurie Phenix 

   

 

Other Attendees: (Check box to have emai l  address added to the d is t r ibut ion l is t )  

Name Represent ing  Contac t  (Phone  & E -ma i l )  

Brian Bullock  Psomas  

Alex Vdovichenko DWR  

Gary Darling Darling H2O Consulting  

   

   

   

   

   

   



Reservoir Committee Meeting                                2019 December 19  

 Page 4 of 5 
 

Other Attendees: (Check box to have emai l  address added to the d is t r ibut ion l is t )  

Name Represent ing  Contac t  (Phone  & E -ma i l )  

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   



Reservoir Committee Meeting                                2019 December 19  

 Page 5 of 5 
 

Other Attendees: (Check box to have emai l  address added to the d is t r ibut ion l is t )  

Name Represent ing  Contac t  (Phone  & E -ma i l )  

   

 



 
Top ic :  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 3-1 2020 January 17 

0Sub ject :  Monthly Status Report  

 

Status: D ra f t  Preparer: Speser t  Phase: 2 Version: A  
Purpose: S i tes  Reservo i r  Commi t tee S ta f f  Repor t  QA/QC: Watson  Date: 2020  January  17  

Caveat: I n fo rmat ional  
Authority 

Agent: Watson  Ref/File #: 12 .221 -210 .018  
Notes:  Page: 1  o f  1  

 

Requested Action: 

No act ion requested. Discuss ion and poss ible direction to staff regarding the S ites  
Project’s monthly status report . 

Detailed Description/Background: 

General Manager and staff  to provide an update on project act iv it ies performed 
in December 2019 for; Program Management & Administ rat ion, Engagement & 
Outreach, Proposit ion 1, Environmental , Feasibi l i ty Study and Engineer ing & 
Technical  Support .   

Prior Reservoir Committee Board Action: 

None. 

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source: 

None.  

Staff  Contact:  

Jim Watson  

Attachments:  

Attachment A: December 2019 Status Report .   



2020 January 17 Reservoir Committee, Agenda Item 3-1, 
Attachment A 

Status: I ssued f or Us e 
Purpose: Informational 

Preparer: 

QA/QC: 

JAT, KMS ,AF 
Watson 

Phase: 2 Version: A 
Date: 2020 January17 

Caveat: Subject to c h a n g e  Authority Agent: Watson Ref/File #: 1 0. 2 1 1 - 0 1 6. 0 0 0 
Notes:   Page: 1 of 2 

 

Topic: Sites Reservoir Project, Phase 2 
 

Subject: Monthly Status Report Report Period:   2019 December 
 

Monthly Status Summary:  

The development of  the S i tes  Project  cont inues to make progress  in  the cr i t ical  areas 
associated with the repr ior i t i zed Phase 2 (2019) budget  and work plan, including the 
fol lowing act iv i t ies :  

  Cont inued support  of  Reclamat ion on complet ion of  thei r  Feas ib i l i ty  Report ,  
including the coordinat ion of  b iological  and cul tural  monitor ing along with land 
access for  the NODOS Feas ib i l i ty  Geotechnical  Invest igat ions.   

  Cont inued support  of  Value Engineer ing and Affordabi l i ty  Analyses .  

  Received the second CWC ear ly funding payment in the amount  of  $1.25m. 
 
The fol lowing h ighl ights  the status of  act iv i t ies  conducted dur ing the month:  
 
Coordinat ion with Reclamat ion:  

  Cont inued coordinat ion of  Project  act iv i t ies  funded by Reclamat ion and those 
funded by the Author i ty .   

  Cont inued coordinat ion and support  for  feas ib i l i ty  geotechnical  invest igat ion.  
 
Permit t ing and Envi ronmental  P lanning:  

  Cont inued implement ing the env i ronmental  commitments  including biological ,  
cultural  and t r ibal  f ie ld monitor ing act iv i t ies  for  NODOS geotechnical  test ing 
and sampl ing work that  wi l l  advance the des ign and cost  est imate in  
Reclamat ion Feas ib i l i ty  Report .  Geotechnical  invest igat ions are being funded 
and undertaken by Reclamat ion whi le env i ronmental  compl iance act iv i t ies  are 
being funded by the Author i ty .  Due to rain ,  the December geotechnical  f ie ld 
effort s  were rescheduled into January.  December act iv i t ies  focused on planning 
and preparat ion for  resuming dr i l l ing act iv i t ies  in  January or  potent ial ly  
suspending unt i l  a later  date.   

  Cont inued ref inement of  analys is  tool s  for  dai ly  operat ions ,  bypass cr i ter ia,  
f loodplain inundat ion and other operat ional  ef fects .   

  Part ic ipated in  the Value P lanning effort  and began research into poss ib le  
opportuni t ies  and chal lenges with in i t ia l  Value P lanning concepts .    

  Prepared for  and attended Humboldt  County Board of Superv isors  Meet ing to 
discuss  S i tes  Pro ject and the County’s  concerns  regarding potent ia l  impacts  to 
the Tr in i ty R iver .  

  Presented at  the Publ ic Pol icy Inst i tute of  Cal i forn ia 's  A Path Forward for  
Cal i forn ia ' s  F reshwater Ecosystems rol lout  meet ing.  

 
Engineering:  

  Cont inued technical  support  to the near-term geotechnical  explorat ion 
program to support  the federal  Feas ib i l i ty  Report’s  cost  est imate.  Conducted 
ut i l i ty  locat ing dur ing NODOS Invest igat ion.  



Monthly Status Report 2019 December Report Period: 
 

   Page: 2 of 2 
 

  Supported the value planning effort  by prov id ing rev iew comments .  

  Cont inued to advance the operat ions and repayment analys is ,  to rev iew key 
methodologies and assumpt ions with work groups, and to document the process  
and key assumpt ions .  

  In i t iated development of  a f ramework for  the operat ions and repayment 
workshop held on November 15, 2019.  

 
Real Estate,  Stakeholder Engagement & Publ ic Outreach:  

Cont inued ongoing coordinat ion ef fort s  with landowners ,  local  community members ,  
s tate and federal  e lected off ic ia ls ,  government  agencies and coal i t ions of  regional  
and statewide organizat ions including the fol lowing act iv i t ies :  

  Responded to landowner requests  for  pro ject  informat ion, faci l i tated 
coordinat ion act iv i t ies  with local  government  agencies and organizat ions and 
planned for  future landowner,  s takeholders  and general  publ ic  out reach 
act iv i t ies  and events .  

  Coordinated Temporary R ight  of  Ent ry (TROE) act iv i t ies  in  support  of  the ongoing 
focused Geotechnical  f ie ld studies being conducted. 

 
Program Management & Administ rat ion:  

  Received Author i ty Agent  approval  on standard operat ing procedures re lated 
to Monthly Progress  Report ing, CWC Invoice Rev iew and CWC Quarter ly Report .   

  Developed updated Phase 2 (2019) budget and work plan.  Presented 
informat ion at  ACWA Joint  Workshop.  

  Ref ined repayment tool  based on feedback f rom Reservoi r  Committee/Author i ty  
Board.   



 
Topi c:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 3-2 2020 January 17 

Subject :  Status of Funding Activit ies - State’s  WSIP and Federal (WIIN 

Act and USDA)  

 

Status: Draft  Preparer: Watson  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: S i tes  Reservo i r  Commi ttee Staf f  Repor t  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 January  17  

Caveat: I n format i onal  
Authority 

Agent: Watson  Ref/File #: 12.221 -210.018  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  1 

 

Requested Action :  

No act ion requested. Discussion and possible direct ion to staff regarding 

act ivi t ies related to compl iance with Water Commission’s  administ rat ion of the 

Water Storage Investment program (WSIP) and access to federal  funding.  

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

The fol lowing topics wi l l  be discussed:  

1.  WSIP: Ear ly Funding Agreement  (EFA): Status of  invoices  

2.  USDA Condit ional Funding :  

3.  Federal  Appropr iat ions : Status  

4.  Addit ional Reclamation Staff ing : 

5.  Cooperat ive Operat ions w/o Investment in Si tes :  

6 .  Federal  Feasibi l i ty Report :  

Prior  Reservoir  Commit tee Action:  

None. 

Fiscal  Impact/Funding Source : 

None.  

Staf f Contact:  

Jim Watson/Joe Trapasso  

Attachments :  

None. 



 

 
Top ic :  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 4-1 2020 January 17 

Sub ject :  Treasurer’s Report 

 

Status: F ina l  Preparer: T rapasso  Phase: 2 Version: A  
Purpose: S i tes  Reservo i r  Commi t tee S ta f f  Repor t  QA/QC: Speser t  Date: 2020  January  17  

Caveat: I n fo rmat ional  
Authority 

Agent: T rapasso Ref/File #: 10 .700  
Notes:  Page: 1  o f  1  

 

Requested Action: 

Review and consider accepting the S ites Project Author ity Treasurer’s  Report  as 
presented in Attachment 4-1A. 

Detailed Description/Background: 

Attachment 4-1A incorporates f inancial  information through December 31, 2019. 

Prior Reservoir Committee Action: 

None. 

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source: 

None. 

Staff  Contact:  

Joe Trapasso 

Attachments:  

Attachment A: December 2019 Treasurer’s  Report .  
 
 
 



2020 January 17 Reservoir Committee, 
Agenda Item 4-1, Attachment A





























 
 

Top ic :  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 4-2 2020 January 17 

Sub ject :  Payment of Claims 

 

Status: F ina l  Preparer: T rapasso  Phase: 2 Version: A  
Purpose: S i tes  Reservo i r  Commi t tee S ta f f  Repor t  QA/QC: Speser t  Date: 2020  January  17  

Caveat: I n fo rmat ional  
Authority 

Agent: T rapasso Ref/File #: 10 .700  
Notes:  Page: 1  o f  1  

 

Requested Action: 

Consider approval of the December 2019 Payment of Claims as presented in 
Attachment 4-2A with support ing detai l s  provided in Attachment 4-2B. 

Detailed Description/Background: 

Attachments A incorporates invoices received by the S ites Project Author ity 
through January 6, 2020.  

Attachment B summarizes how actual costs  are al located between Author ity and 
Reservoir  Committee. 

Prior Reservoir Committee Action: 

None. 

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source: 

Total  Payment of Claims is  $562,530.68 with $47,282.35 of costs  being ass igned to 
the Authority and $515,248.33 ass igned to the Reservoir  Committee. 

Staff  Contact:  

Joe Trapasso 

Attachments:  

Attachment A: December 2019 Payment of Claims.  

Attachment B: December 2019 Monthly Invoice Summary. 

 
 



2020 January 17 Reservoir Committee, 
Agenda Item 4-2, Attachment A



 Sites
       Topic:  Program Operations - Finance

     Purpose:  Summarize the review of invoices for preparation of monthly Accountant and Treasurer's reports. 

Review
Date Period by

Adept Solutions
 IT Related Services/Computer Equipment 1/1/20 01/20

Adept Solutions
 IT Related Services/Computer Equipment 12/15/19 11/19

AECOM Technical Services, Inc.
 Engineering/Tech 1/6/20 12/19

Bender Rosenthal, Inc. (G)
 Real Estate 11/30/19 11/19

Brown and Caldwell (B)
 Project Controls 12/12/19 11/19

Capital Project Strategies, LLC
 Alternative Project Delivery Advisor

CH2M Hill Engineers (Operations) (D)
 Operations / Simulation Modeling 12/6/19 11/19

Darling H2O Consulting, Inc.
 Organizational Assessment 12/2/19 11/19

Darling H2O Consulting, Inc.
 Organizational Assessment 1/6/20 12/19

Dunn Consulting
 Legislative/Regulatory/Strategic Support 1/3/20 12/19

Forsythe Group, LLC
 EPP Manager 1/4/20 12/19

Fugro (I)
 Geotechnical Engineering Services 12/26/19 12/19

Gerald (Jerry) Johns
 Project Operations

HDR (A)
 Project Integration 1/6/20 12/19

ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. (Environ.) (E)
 Env/Biological Services

No Invoice

1200239464

No Invoice

January 12, 2020

    Subject: Consultant/Vendor Invoices Received for January 2020 Board Authority and Reservoir Committee 

19037.02-8

17359197

No Invoice

D3205400-008

108

113

Letter

SPA-201912

04.72190035-9

Total

$82,420.73

Authority 
Board

$193.68

Reservoir 
Committee

$774.70

JAT

Board Approval Items

Consultant/Vendor

$1,468.94

$11,686.92

$64,930.24 AEF$64,930.24

$82,420.73

KMS

$11,686.92

$1,468.94

$8,136.57 FD$15,215.60

$15,215.60

$4,000.00 $4,000.00

$31,725.07 JCW$31,725.07

$8,000.00 KMS

$7,079.03 FD

AEF

$4,593.68 LEF$4,593.68

$84,214.34
All 

Agents
$84,214.34

AEF

MSP-138285

Invoice #

138315

2000306998

The following consultant and vendor invoices were received and reviewed for inclusion in Payment of Claims for the Authority 
Board and Reservoir Committee consideration at their January monthly meetings.

JCW

LEF

$193.68 $774.70$296.18 KMS

$672.20 KMS

Copy of Monthly Invoice Summary v06 - footnote (003)
(Printed 1/12/2020) 

Page 1 of 3

2020 January 1 7 Resvoir Comittee, Agenda Item 4-2 
Attachment B



 Sites
       Topic:  Program Operations - Finance

     Purpose:  Summarize the review of invoices for preparation of monthly Accountant and Treasurer's reports. 

Review
Date Period by

January 12, 2020

    Subject: Consultant/Vendor Invoices Received for January 2020 Board Authority and Reservoir Committee 

Total
Authority 

Board
Reservoir 

CommitteeConsultant/Vendor
Invoice #

The following consultant and vendor invoices were received and reviewed for inclusion in Payment of Claims for the Authority 
Board and Reservoir Committee consideration at their January monthly meetings.

ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. (Permitting) (F)
 Permitting and Agreements 12/11/19 11/19

J.C. Watson, Inc.
General Manager Services 1/3/20 12/19

Katz & Associates (C)
 Communications 12/3/19 11/19

K-Coe Isom, LLP
Accounting 12/31/19 12/19

Larsen Wurzel & Associates, Inc.
 Cost Development 12/10/19 11/19

M.R. Cleaning Service
Office Cleaning 12/22/19 12/19

Maximum Pest Control
 Pest Spraying 12/19/19 12/19

MBK Engineers
 Reservoir Operations

Montague DeRose & Associates, LLC
 Municipal Advisor 12/5/19 11/19

MT Shasta Water
 Office Water 12/12/19 12/19

Perkins Coie, LLP
 Special Legal

RDJT Associates, Inc.
 Env Planning/ Permits Manager 12/31/19 12/19

Recology Butte Colusa Counties
 Office Trash Pickup 12/31/19 12/19

Rush Personnel
 Yolanda Tirado Services 12/17/19 12/19

Rush Personnel
 Yolanda Tirado Services 12/17/19 12/19

0143390

SPA-053

413475

KCO69648

1609000-1119

1260

$45,441.90 JRT/GA

$53,408.11 AEF

$6,731.20

$53,408.11

$38,710.70

$16,442.49 KMS$6,577.00 $9,865.49

JAT$519.80 $2,079.20

KMS

$1,898.24 JAT

$200.00

$1,898.24

$200.00

$65.00 KMS$65.00

$9.65 KMS

$18,356.25 JCW

$9.65

$18,356.25

$17,151.74

AEF

$1,411.20 KMS

$35.95 KMS$35.95

$1,181.88 $4,727.52

$1,675.80 KMS$1,181.88 $4,727.52

4772SITES

454204

No Invoice

13-2019

36765584

IVC000000133900

IVC000000133901

$17,151.74 JCW

AEF

50068

No Invoice

$2,599.00

Copy of Monthly Invoice Summary v06 - footnote (003)
 (Printed 1/12/2020) 

Page 2 of 3



 Sites
       Topic:  Program Operations - Finance

     Purpose:  Summarize the review of invoices for preparation of monthly Accountant and Treasurer's reports. 

Review
Date Period by

January 12, 2020

    Subject: Consultant/Vendor Invoices Received for January 2020 Board Authority and Reservoir Committee 

Total
Authority 

Board
Reservoir 

CommitteeConsultant/Vendor
Invoice #

The following consultant and vendor invoices were received and reviewed for inclusion in Payment of Claims for the Authority 
Board and Reservoir Committee consideration at their January monthly meetings.

Rush Personnel
 Yolanda Tirado Services 1/3/20 12/19

Rush Personnel
 Yolanda Tirado Services 1/3/20 12/19

Spesert Consulting
 Bus/Communications Manager 1/6/20 12/19

Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth
 Bond Counsel 12/9/19 10/19

Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth
 Bond Counsel 12/19/19 11/19

The Ferguson Group
 Federal Government Affairs Support 12/1/19 12/19

Trapasso Consulting Services
 Program Operations Manager 1/4/20 12/19

U.S. Bank - Credit Card
 Misc. Expenses 1/2/20 12/19

Wiseman Consulting Group
 ROW/Land Management 12/26/19 12/19

Young Wooldridge, Law Offices, LLP
 Legal Counsel 12/31/19 12/19

Colusa Indian Community Council
Cultural Monitoring 12/20/19 12/19

$562,530.68 $47,282.35 $515,248.33
$543,506.64 $47,282.35 $496,224.29

$19,024.04 $19,024.04

Month's $Total
Board Approvals

Advance Approvals

Advance Check Approvals

$19,024.04
Oct-Dec 2019

$19,024.04 KMS

1-20

359949-0001

360455-0001

1219148

SPA 17-27

Online 1/2

1906¹

62131

$5,000.00

$28,537.88

$10,000.00 JAT$5,000.00

$390.00 JCW$715.00

$715.00$325.00 JCW

$28,537.88

$1,411.20 $1,181.88 $4,727.52

$21,503.85

KMS

$1,181.88 $4,727.52$1,411.20

$195.78 $151.38

$3,040.00

$7,356.81 $5,264.31

KMS$3,040.00

$12,621.12 JCW

$347.16 KMS

KMS

$21,503.85 JCW

JCW

IVC000000134188

IVC000000134189

Notes: * 
1 Wiseman Consulting invoiced for the period June through December 2019.

Copy of Monthly Invoice Summary v06 - footnote (003)
 (Printed 1/12/2020) 

Page 3 of 3



 
Top ic :  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 8-1 2020 January 17 

Sub ject :  Value Planning  

 

Status: D ra f t  Preparer: F reder i k sen  Phase: 2 Version: A  
Purpose: S i tes  Reservo i r  Commi t tee S ta f f  Repor t  QA/QC: Watson  Date: 2020  January  17  

Caveat: I n fo rmat ional  
Authority 

Agent: Watson  Ref/File #: 12 .221 -2  
Notes:  Page: 1  o f  1  

 

Requested Action: 

Discuss ion and poss ible direct ion to staff regarding value planning efforts  to 
develop an updated project descr ipt ion.  

Detailed Description/Background: 

Representat ives f rom the Reservoir  Committee and Author ity Board met on 
October 2, 2019 and December 16, 2019 to discuss faci l i ty modif icat ions that 
could potent ial ly lower the cost  of the project. Several  modif icat ions have been 
ident i f ied, and a f ield t r ip was conducted on January 14t h  to inspect potent ial  
locat ions of key project features. 

Appraisal  level des igns and cost est imates are being developed.  Informal 
discuss ions with staff  at regulatory agencies (e.g., CDFW, NMFS and USACE) 
regarding permitabi l i ty of alternat ives are underway.  A macro-level screening 
analys is  of the effects of alternat ives to aquat ic and other biological resources 
are being completed. 

Prior Reservoir Committee Action: 

None. 

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source: 

None. 

Staff  Contact:  

Lee Frederiksen 

Attachments:  

None 

 



 
Topi c:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 9-1 2020 January 17 

Subject :  Phase 2 (2019) Work Plan Update 

 

Status: Dra f t  Preparer: Robine t te  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Si tes  Reservo i r  Commit tee  Sta f f  Repor t  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 January 17  

Caveat: Informat iona l  
Authority 

Agent: Trapasso  Ref/File #: 12.221 

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  2 
 

Requested Action:  

Discussion and possible direct ion to staff regarding the proposed process for  

developing a work p lan and overal l  schedule of work to be completed through 

December 31, 2021 and under the current Part icipat ion Agreement as 

Amendment 2  

Background: 

A draft  schedule that summarizes the key act ivi t ies  based on the near -term 

project  dr ivers for the period of  January 1, 2020 t hrough December 31, 2021 i s  

included in Attachment A. A proposed process for  developing the support ing 

work plan for  an ant icipated Amendment 2, which i s  assumed to extend the 

Part icipat ion Agreement through December 31, 2021, i s  included in Attachment  

B . The fol lowing, overarching,  assumptions wi l l  be used in the development of  the 

Amendment 2 work plan:  

1.  Funding: Part icipant  funding wi l l  be provided by  cash cal l s  based on an 

approved scope of  work  and budget to be developed according to the 

process in  Attachment B. Cont inued funding from the Cal i fornia Water 

Commission Water  Storage Investment Program  wi l l  be ut i l i zed per the terms 

of  the Early Funding Agreement . Ant icipated federal  funding wi l l  be l imited 

to funds already appropriated by congress and wi l l  be ut i l i zed per the terms 

of  a pending F inancial  Assi stance Agreement .  

2.  Schedule Requirements :  The schedule dr ivers  are shown in Attachment A. 

Information for  key decis ions by part icipants related to a new or  revised 

Part icipat ion Agreement  with a start  date of January 1, 2022  wi l l  be provided 

by September 2021.    

Staff wi l l  develop a work plan according to the process in Attachment B ,  

including input f rom workgroups and committees on schedule, pr ior i t ies , budgets, 

and revenue assumptions.  The Amendment 2 work plan is  ant icipated to be 

routed for  approval  by the Reservoi r  Committee and concurrence by the 

Authori ty Board in March 2020.  

The detai led work plan re lated to Amendment 1B to the Phase 2 (2019) 

Part icipat ion Agreement , f rom January 1, 2020 to August  31, 2020,  i s  being 

considered for  approval under agenda i tem 9.2.  

Prior  Reservoir  Commit tee Action:  

None 

Fiscal  Impact/Funding Source:  



   

 

 Page 2  of  2  

Not yet determined  

Staf f Contact:  

Joe Trapasso 

Attachments :  

Attachment A:  Work Plan Schedule Dr ivers  

Attachment B: Amendment 2 Work Plan Development Process  



Sites Reservoir Program 

2020-2021 Schedule Drivers

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Go/No-Go Decision Points

Participation Agreement Materials

Value Planning

Engineering & Geotech

Confirm Operations and Temperature Benefits

Environmental Documentation (Project Level & Geotech)

Ongoing Operations Modeling Support

Prop 1 Feasibility Report (Env, Eng, Fin, Eco)

Advance Key Permits Needed for Project Certainty

Water Rights

Biological Assessment

Incidental Take Permit (CDFW)

106 Programmatic Agreement

2020 2021

NOTE: This graphic includes schedule drivers only and does not include all activities/deliverables. 

This work plan is based on current participation commitments.

AMENDMENT 2

Preferred Project Facilities

Preferred Project Operations

AMENDMENT 1A and 1B

EIR/EIS Response to 
Comments and Revisions

Final
EIR/EIS

Admin Draft Submit to 
State

State Review State Validation 
of Eligibility

Submit 
Application

Submit to CDFW

Final Section 106 PA

Home board package approved with updates on preferred 
project, permitting, affordability, and operations

Submit to USFWS & NMFS

September 1, 2020

Home board 
package approved

Engineering to support Project 
Description

Engineering & Geotech to 
support Prop 1 Feasibility

Resolution of Protests

DRAFT, Subject to Change



�

z 

0 

w 
Cl) 
:) 
_J 

<( 
z 

0:: 
w 
r
z 
-

�

(9 

s 
C: 
0 

-�
C: 

0 
0 
u 

Q) 

C: 
Q) 

-� �
LL ·-

-E 
.., E Q) 0 
.g>u 
::, 
co 

(9 

s 
�
C: 
Q) 
E 

C: 

e 
·s:
C: 

C: 
·.;:::; 

-0 
C: 

(9 

�s 
Q) �
·c::; 

LL 

(9 

s 
en 
C: 
0 

-�
Q) 

� Q) 
·- Q) 0:i:: 
C: ·-
a, E 
en E Q) 0 
c:: u 

Develop Amendment 2 Work Plan (Sep 1 2020 - Dec 31 2021) - Process and Roles 

January 2020 February 2020 March 2020 April 2020 

Process, Development of Detailed Budget 
Incorporate Work Schedule, Key Deliverable (bottoms up), 

Assumptions List and Top Down Schedule Plan into Home 

Development Estimates Development Board Package 

Review of Process Review of Home 

and Schedule Board Package 

Initial Review 

Review of Process 
Revenue Recommend 

Assumptions and Exhibit B (Budget) 
and Schedule 

Draft Exhibit B for Approval 

(Budget) 

Discussion of Review of 

Environmental and Review of Environmental and 
Permitting Environmental and Permitting Task 

Priorities and Permitting Tasks Budgets and 
Schedule Resources 

Discussion of Review of 

Engineering Review of Engineering Task 

Priorities and Engineering Tasks Budgets and 
Schedule Resources 

Discussion of Review of 

Operations Review of Operations Task 

Priorities and Operations Tasks Budgets and 
Schedule Resources 

Review of Information and 
Recommend Work Process, Direction on Approval of Home 

Schedule, and Deliverables and Plan Approval, 
Board Package 

Assumptions Initial Costs Exhibit B 

JRobinette
Text Box
                                                                                       2020 January 19 Reservoir Committee Meeting, Agenda Item 9-1, Attachment B



 
Topi c:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 9-2 2020 January 17 

Subject :  Amendment 1B Work Plan 

 

Status: Dra f t  Preparer: Robine t te  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Si tes  Reservo i r  Commit tee  Sta f f  Repor t  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 January 17  

Caveat:  
Authority 

Agent: Trapasso  Ref/File #: 12.221 

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  2 
 

Requested Action :  

Consider approval  of the work plan for  the period of January 1, 2020 through 

August  31, 2019 as part  of the no cost  t ime extens ion to the current part icipat ion 

agreement .  for  the fol lowing uses :  

1 .  Amending exi st ing consultant contract task orders  and developing new task 

orders  as needed, including the engineer ing service areas HC and HR.  

2 .  Developing a revised Exhibit  B to the Phase 2 (2019) Part icipat ion Agreement 

through Aug 31,2020  (aka Amendment 1B).  

Background: 

The previously approved Phase 2 (2019) Work Plan assumed a complet ion of  

Phase 2 (2019) on December 31, 2019.  The Reservoi r  Committee approved an 

extension of the Phase 2 (2019) Reservoir  Project Agreement , Amendment 1B,  by 

eight  months at no addit ional cost  to part icipants with a revised complet ion date 

of  August  31, 2020.  Staff has developed a revised work plan covering the period 

between January 1, 2020 and August  31, 2020 with the fol lowing general  

assumptions:  

1.  Funding:  Re-al locate exist ing part icipant and planned (CWC) funding to 

cover del iverables and act ivi t ies  through August  31 , 2020.  

2.  Schedule Requirements :  Crit ical  information for  part icipant funding decis ions 

wi l l  be del ivered by the Apri l  Reservoir  Committee and Board Meet ing cycle.    

Attachment A detai l s  the work plan for  th is per iod including e st imated avai lable 

funds, planned del iverables, est imated budgets, key personnel  and est imated 

unal located funds . 

Prior  Reservoir  Commit tee Action:  

December 19 , 2019: The Reservoir  Committee reviewed del iverables related 

pr imari ly to work through Apri l  2020 and provided feedback to staff  that also 

included extending the part icipat ion agreement’s  end date f rom June 30, 2020 

to August  31, 2020 (aka amendment 1B) .  

November 21, 2019:  The Reservoi r  Committee provided input  to staff  to aid in 

development of a  work plan through June 30, 2020. 

October 18, 2019:  The Reservoir  Committee directed staff to extend the Phase 2 

(2019) work plan by “180 days” with no addit ional funding provided by the 



   

 

 Page 2  of  2  

Reservoi r  Committee. The revised complet ion date i s proposed to be changed 

from December 31, 2019 to June 30, 2020.  

September 20, 2019:  The Reservoir  Committee approved the extension of  the 

Phase 2 (2019) Part ic ipat ion Agreement by three months at no addit ional cost  to 

Part icipants  and directed staff to develop a work plan to accommodate thi s 

extension.  

June 20, 2019: The Reservoir  Committee approved their  port ion of the  reduced, 

revised work plan and Exhibit  B for inclusion in the Phase 2 (2019) Part icipat ion 

Agreement .  

May 20, 2019: The Reservoir  Committee considered approval  of  a reduced work 

plan based on revised revenue assumpt ions for Phase 2 (2019) and deferred 

approval of the revised plan back to the Budget and Finance Work Group for  

further evaluat ion.  

November 19, 2018:  The Authori ty Board approved the Final  Work Plan and 

Budget .  

November 16, 2018: The Reservoi r  Committee approved thei r  port ion of the work 

plan and Exhibit  B  for inclusion in the Part icipat ion Agreement.  

July 16, 2018: The Authori ty Board approved the “Wo rkplan and Monthly Cashflow 

Analysi s for Phase 2 for the Sites Reservoi r  Project” with i t s  release solely for the 

fol lowing uses:  

1 .  Development of the Phase 2 Finance Plan.  

2.  Developing an Exhibit  to include in the Phase 2 Reservoir  Project  

Agreement .  

3 .  Developing an Exhib it  to include in the Phase 2 Procurement Request  for  

Qual i f icat ions.  

4 .  Developing the FY2019 Budget .  

Fiscal  Impact/Funding Source:  

Not yet determined.  

Staf f Contact:  

Joe Trapasso 

Attachments :  

Attachment A:   Reservoir  Committee Work Plan from Jan 1, 2020 to Aug 31, 2020 



 

Status: Draft Phase: 2 Revision: B 

Filename: Work Plan Jan 1, 2020 through Aug 31, 2020 Date: January 14, 2020 

Notes:  Page: 1 of 9 

 
  2020 January 17 Reservoir Committee Meeting, 

Attachment A - Agenda Item 9-2 

 
Reservoir Committee Work Plan 
from Jan 1, 2020 to Aug 31, 2020  

To: Jim Watson 

CC: Joe Trapasso 

From: JP Robinette, Erin Heydinger 

Quality Review by: Robert Boling 

Authority Agent Review by: Kevin Spesert, Lee Frederiksen, Ali Forsythe, Joe Trapasso 

Subject: Work Plan from Jan 1, 2020 to Aug 31, 2020 

 

Attachments 

Attachment A – Amendment 1B Budget by Deliverable 

Attachment B – Amendment 1B Budget by Resource  

Attachment C – Schedule Graphic 

 

Overview 

This document provides summary-level descriptions of the deliverables, lead staff and estimated work plan and 
budgets associated with Amendment 1B to the 2019 Reservoir Project Agreement’s Exhibit B (i.e. work 
through August 31, 2020). The deliverables listed below are based on near-term priorities as directed by the 
Reservoir Committee. The estimated budgets cover the work period between Jan 1, 2020 and Aug 31, 2020 
and represent the Reservoir Committee funded activities only. The work plan has been prepared by staff for 
review and consideration by participants in December 2019 and approval in January 2020. The costs provided 
include both consultant and staff time. Final scopes of work and budgets will be developed in task orders for 
each consultant and routed for approval by the Reservoir Committee and Authority Board in February of 2020. 

The following primary assumptions were used in the development of the Amendment 1B Work Plan: 

1. Funding:  Re-allocate existing participant and planned (CWC) funding to cover deliverables and activities 
up to August 31, 2020.  

2. Schedule Requirements: Critical information for participant funding decisions will be delivered by the April 
2020 Reservoir Committee and Board Meeting cycle. Work beyond April 2020 is to support the schedule 
shown in Attachment C. 

The estimated available funds for the work period of Jan 1, 2020 through Aug 31, 2020 is found in Table 1.  

  



 

 
1/14/2020 TECH MEMO | Reservoir Committee Work Plan – Jan 1 2020-Aug 31 2020 2 of 9 

  

Table 1 –  Est imated Available Funds  

Reservoir Committee cash on hand as of 11/30/19 (includes paid 

invoice 1 from WSIP, $2.77 M) 

$7,370,000 

December PMT of Claims (Res Com Portion, Actual) ($523,000) 

Estimated Cost of Services Remaining (December services + 

November un-invoiced)* 

($800,000) 

Received WSIP Invoice 2, $1.2 M and submitted Invoice 3, $2.1 M $3,300,000 

Res Comm budget Available January 1 through Aug 31, 2020 $9,347,000 

*Actuals to be confirmed with finalization of December 2019 treasurer’s report, which was not available during 
the development of this memo. 

Estimated funds that are proposed to be unallocated during the period of Jan 1, 2020 through Aug 31, 2020 
are shown in Table 2: 

Table 2 –  Est imate of  Unallocated Funds 

Res Comm budget Available January 1 through Aug 31, 2020 $9,347,000 

Proposed Work from Jan. through Aug (Refer to Attachment A) ($8,370,000) 

Estimate of Unallocated funds $977,000 

Draft Amendment 1B Scope of Work (Jan 1 2020 to Dec 31, 2021) 

1. Value Planning Refinements 

Assist participants in appraisal-level Value Planning effort. This is expected to include identifying additional 
cost reduction measures, formulating and evaluating additional alternatives, coordinating with the 
environmental team regarding the permittability and mitigation costs for selected alternatives, coordinating 
with the operations modeling team to verify deliveries and conveyance capacities of the alternatives, and 
developing Class 5 cost estimates in accordance with AACE standards. An updated affordability 
assessment will be completed for the selected alternatives, along with screening criteria to establish the 
basis for comparison between alternatives. The comparison will assist participants in identifying the 
tentatively preferred project to advance. This effort will also include holding workshops and preparing the 
draft and final value planning report, presenting the study analyses and results. This effort will provide 
information regarding the annual indebtedness and dollar per acre-foot cost, for use in the CDFW and 
other discussions, and in participant decisions as to how they would like to proceed. It will also provide a 
preliminary assessment the impact of including these facilities may have on the completion of the 
environmental analysis process (CEQA and NEPA) and future permit applications.  

Deliverable Description: Draft report presenting the value planning analyses, including identification of 
the preferred project and associated repayment analyses, by March 25, 2020. Final report by April 17, 
2020.  
 
Authority Agent Lead:  Lee Frederiksen 
Staff Lead:  Jeff Herrin 
Target Budget Amount:  $752,000 

 



 

 
1/14/2020 TECH MEMO | Reservoir Committee Work Plan – Jan 1 2020-Aug 31 2020 3 of 9 

  

2. Draft Operations Plan 

The existing operations planning descriptions (in the WSIP Application) are not fully consistent with the 
approved Draft Storage Policy, the facilities being discussed in Value Planning, and with the current 
understanding of potentially ‘permittable’ operations. This task will revise the existing Draft Operations Plan 
Outline consistent with these items to form a revised description of the proposed operations of the Sites 
Project. The document will address operations related to the cooperative operations with Reclamation and 
DWR and a no investment by Reclamation for storage in Sites Reservoir. It will include the framework for 
acceptable annual exchanges of water stored in Sites Reservoir in lieu of deliveries of water stored in 
Shasta Reservoir and the subsequent release of that exchanged water meeting the water rights 
requirements of the CVP and SWP and in a manner that benefits Sites Project participants. 

Deliverable Description: Annotated Draft Operations Plan Outline – January 3, 2020; Draft Operations 
Plan – March 2020 Reservoir Committee Meeting. It is important to note that the March 2020 Draft 
Operations Plan will be as complete as possible with the information and understanding of the project at 
that time.  However, some sections will be developed post March 2020 as more information and 
understanding of the project is developed / available.   
 
Authority Agent Lead:  Ali Forsythe 
Staff Lead:  Rob Tull 
Target Budget Amount:  $314,000 

3. Operations with Shasta Exchanges 

Staff, advisors and consultants will continue to meet with Reclamation (CVO) and DWR staff to refine the 
draft Operational Principles of Agreement and exchanges needed to meet some of the goals and 
objectives of the Sites Project. Informed by these discussions, future operations planning efforts will 
evaluate the anticipated operations with CVP reservoirs.  These evaluations will describe the annual 
exchanges among the Sites Project and COA participants and perform the operations modeling (including 
CALSIM II, DSM2, Upper Sacramento River HEC5Q and CE-QUAL-W2 models) to more fully consider the 
anticipated results of new operations.  

Deliverable Description: In-progress briefings to the Reservoir Committee Operations Workgroup 
regarding progress on the development of the ‘principles of agreement’ and the anticipated operations of 
the Sites Project. Staff, advisors and consultants will provide a progress report in February, April and final 
report in June. 
 
Authority Agent Lead:  Ali Forsythe 
Staff Lead:  Rob Tull 
Target Budget Amount:  $382,000 

4. Cost of Dry Year Deliveries 

An estimate of the water supply ‘average annual yield’ has been the basis for the current and past 
participation agreements. Potential participants have identified that since the project is intended to provide 
dry year supplies and estimate of the cost per acre foot of supplies in drier period may be a useful metric 
for consideration in future participation agreements.  

Staff will work with the operations simulation consultants and advisors to develop a reasonable estimate of 
below normal, dry and critically dry year deliveries (FOB “Holthouse”). This estimate will be based on the 
current understanding of the anticipated project diversions and other operational parameters (informed by 
results from items 1, 2, 3 and 4 above). This value(s) will be used to derive an estimated cost/AF using the 
cost values derived in items 1 and 5, above. 



 

 
1/14/2020 TECH MEMO | Reservoir Committee Work Plan – Jan 1 2020-Aug 31 2020 4 of 9 

  

Deliverable Description: In-progress briefings to the Reservoir Committee Operations Workgroup 
regarding approach and methodology followed with a progress report in February and final report in March. 
 
Authority Agent Lead:  Jim Watson 
Staff Lead:  JP Robinette 
Target Budget Amount:  $58,000 

5. Environmental Benefits (Including Temperature and Biological Modeling) 

The operations modeling team will determine the environmental benefits of the revised operations 
scenarios. The team will conduct iterative modeling using the Calsim model, Daily model, along with 
Sacramento River HEC-5Q temperature modeling, SALMOD scenarios to verify temperature model 
scenarios, and DSM2 model scenarios.  

Deliverable Description: In-progress briefings to the Reservoir Committee Environmental Planning and 
Permitting Workgroup and/or Operations Workgroup, as appropriate, regarding progress. Staff, advisors, 
and consultants will provide a progress report in February, April and final report in June. 
 
Authority Agent Lead:  Ali Forsythe 
Staff Lead:  Rob Tull 
Target Budget Amount:  $428,000 

6. Ongoing Environmental Planning and Permitting 

Staff will continue efforts to further permitting certainty for the Project. This effort will include a continuation 
of the development of CEQA/NEPA compliance (through finalization of the current EIR/EIS or recirculation, 
as appropriate), and continue efforts to develop the major permits that have the potential to result in 
substantial changes to the Project or increase Project costs substantially.  Coordination with the Reservoir 
Committee Environmental Planning and Permitting Workgroup will be needed to determine the focus of 
these efforts. This effort currently assumes work on the CEQA/NEPA documentation, the Federal 
Endangered Species Act compliance (Biological Assessment), the National Historic Preservation Act 
compliance (Section 106 Programmatic Agreement), the State Endangered Species Act compliance (State 
Incidental Take Permit), and progress toward obtaining a water right for the Project under State water right 
law. Specific focus of these efforts will be confirmed with the Reservoir Committee Environmental Planning 
and Permitting Workgroup.  

Deliverable Description: In-progress briefings to the Reservoir Committee Environmental Planning and 
Permitting Workgroup and/or Operations Workgroup, as appropriate, regarding progress. Staff, advisors, 
and consultants will provide a progress report in February, April and final report in June. 
 
Authority Agent Lead:  Ali Forsythe 
Staff Lead:  John Spranza, Laurie Warner Herson 
Target Budget Amount:  $1,555,000 

7. Geotech Support to Reclamation Feasibility 

Sites will continue providing biological monitors for geotechnical work performed by Reclamation. 

Deliverable Description: Ongoing support – no specific deliverables anticipated. Budget target for 
January through March 2020. 
 
Authority Agent Lead:  Ali Forsythe 
Staff Lead:  John Spranza 
Target Budget Amount:  $84,000 



 

 
1/14/2020 TECH MEMO | Reservoir Committee Work Plan – Jan 1 2020-Aug 31 2020 5 of 9 

  

8. Response to Direction from Organizational Assessment 

An Organizational Assessment conducted by Gary Darling was presented to the Authority Board and 
Reservoir Committee in November 2019. There were several action items identified in the assessment that 
will implemented in the near- and mid-term, including hiring an Executive Director, contracting for and 
developing a Strategic Plan, evaluating governance and others. Staff implement specific actions as 
directed by participants. 

Deliverable Description: Strategic Plan, short list of Executive Director candidates and Organizational 
Assessment Response Plan by March 19, 2020. The target budget amount also includes the Executive 
Director’s pay from March through August. 
 
Authority Agent Lead:  Jim Watson 
Staff Leads:  Joe Trapasso, JP Robinette, Robert Boling 
Target Budget Amount:  $719,000 

9. Qualitative Risk Assessment 

Revise existing Risk Assessment based on new information. The updated risk assessment will update the 
risk register developed in 2018 and will allow for improved certainty on the cost estimates provided in the 
Value Planning effort.  

Deliverable Description: Risk workshop, outcomes technical memorandum draft by March 19, 2020. 
 
Authority Agent Lead:  Jim Watson 
Staff Lead:  Robert Boling 
Target Budget Amount:  $78,000 

10. Communications and Government Affairs 

Staff will continue to provide ongoing landowner, local, regional and statewide communications support 
activities for the Project, as well as ongoing federal and state governmental affairs support activities. The 
Communications Team will prepare communications and stakeholder coordination/public outreach 
products, maintain strategic communications and message development, conduct media engagement 
activities, plan and facilitate public meetings and special events, conduct project site tours, and maintain 
and provide content for the Sites website and social media platforms. The Government Affairs Team will 
continue outreach to federal and state elected officials and government agencies, support efforts to secure 
additional federal/state funding and support the Project’s legislative and regulatory strategy.  

Deliverable Description: Ongoing support – no specific deliverables anticipated. Budget target for 
January through August 2020. 
 
Authority Agent Lead:  Kevin Spesert 
Staff Leads:  Keith Dunn, Roger Gwinn, Garrett Durst, Sara Katz, Conner McDonald 
(landowner communications) 
Target Budget Amount:  $297,000 

11. Work Plan Amendment 1B and 2 

Two complete work plans will be developed including:  

• Amendment 1B covering the period between Jan 1, 2020 and Aug 31, 2020 

• Amendment 2 covering the period between Sep 1, 2020 and Dec 31, 2021 



 

 
1/14/2020 TECH MEMO | Reservoir Committee Work Plan – Jan 1 2020-Aug 31 2020 6 of 9 

  

Work plans will include a project schedule, resources and detailed revenue and expense budget for the 
work period in question for the Reservoir Committee. Revenue for Amendment 1B and Amendment 2 is 
assumed to be from a cash call and therefore not require interim financing. It is assumed that a rebalancing 
will occur during the transition from Amendment 1B to Amendment 2. 

Deliverable Description: Amendment 1B work plan, Amendment 2 work plan  
 
Authority Agent Lead:  Joe Trapasso 
Staff Lead:  JP Robinette 
Target Budget Amount:  $156,000 

12. Financial Assistance Agreement 

Staff will work with Reclamation to develop an application for a Financial Assistance Agreement. This 
agreement is the mechanism by which WIIN Act funding can be transferred to the JPA. Items needed for 
this agreement include a detailed scope of work, detailed supporting budget information and several board-
approved policies (e.g. Accounting Policy, Contracting Policy). 

Deliverable Description: Application for Financial Assistance submitted to Reclamation by March 2020. 
 
Authority Agent Lead:  Joe Trapasso 
Staff Lead:  Cathy Westcot 
Target Budget Amount:  $115,000 

13. WIFIA Loan Application 

Staff will develop a strategy memo for the submittal of a Letter of Interest (LOI) for the 2021 application 
period for a low-interest loan through the WIFIA (or RIFIA) program. The LOI is anticipated to be due to the 
EPA in June or July of 2021. Support will be needed from the Government Affairs team (Federal), the 
Communications service area, Bond Counsel, the Municipal Advisor and General Counsel. In addition to a 
strategy for the completion and submission of a competitive LOI, the memo will include the plan for 
development of additional policies and procedures which will be required to be developed to become 
eligible for WIFIA.   

Deliverable Description: WIFIA Letter of Interest Strategy Memo  
 
Authority Agent Lead:  Joe Trapasso 
Staff Lead:  JP Robinette 
Target Budget Amount:  $20,000 

14. Ongoing Business 

In addition to the critical near-term needs, staff will continue with the ongoing business efforts. This 
includes contract management, leading and supporting ad hoc Work Groups, Reservoir Committee and 
Authority Board meetings, managing accounts payable and accounts receivable, managing participant 
ledgers and invoicing the California Water Commission under Proposition 1.  

Authority Agent Lead:  Joe Trapasso 
Staff Lead:  JP Robinette 
Target Budget Amount:  $1,115,000 to be allocated as follows 

• AP/AR: $253,000 

• Contract Management: $171,000 



 

 
1/14/2020 TECH MEMO | Reservoir Committee Work Plan – Jan 1 2020-Aug 31 2020 7 of 9 

  

• Monthly Board/Reservoir Committee/ad hoc Work Group Support: $404,000 

• California Water Commission Invoicing and Other Reporting: $232,000 

• Real Estate Landowner Coordination: $55,000 

Deliverable Description: Ongoing support – no specific deliverables anticipated. Budget target for 
January through August 2020. 

15. General Counsel 

As needed support from Authority’s General Counsel 

Authority Agent Lead:  Jim Watson 
Staff Lead:  Not Applicable 
Target Budget Amount:  $120,000 

16. Project Description Engineering 

Engineering efforts will be undertaken to support the environmental impact assessment of the preferred 
project. A description of the key project features and their operations will be developed reflecting the results 
of the value planning effort and the operations planning effort. Work will include completing feasibility level 
designs of project features, developing feasibility level drawings of project features for use in estimating 
quantities and assessing impacts, assessing haul routes, identifying construction activities and schedules 
and identifying key operation and maintenance activities. The effort will also include completing real estate 
efforts with respect to obtaining access and assessing potential alignments and associated impacts. The 
work will be completed at a level of detail to support the environmental impact evaluations, and to support 
the future development of level four cost estimates.   

Authority Agent Lead:  Lee Frederiksen 
Staff Leads:  Jeff Herrin, Pete Rude 
Target Budget Amount:  $1,522,000  

Deliverable Description: The project description engineering will be completed by August 31, 2020. It will 
be used to inform the administrative draft EIR which is scheduled for completion in October 2020. 

Close coordination with the environmental team and preparation of a series of technical memorandums for 
key project features presenting the information required for completing the environmental impact 
evaluation. 

17. Geotech Permitting and Planning 

To prepare the feasibility report meeting the state’s Prop 1 requirements (i.e. includes developing the cost 
estimate to at least Class 4 in accordance with AACE standards), it is anticipated that five to ten borings 
will be required to verify design assumptions of any proposed new facilities that will be made to complete 
the feasibility level design of the preferred project. The geotechnical engineer will provide input into the 
locations and types of geotechnical field investigation that will be required, as well as provide input to the 
environmental permitting team. The actual field date collection is assumed to occur as part of the next 
phase of work that has a current planned start date of September 1, 2020. Before this field work can start, 
approvals, consultations, and permits need to be completed. 

Environmental planning, consultations, and permitting efforts will be undertaken to obtain permits and 
approvals for these geotechnical activities. The required permits and approvals will be determined once 
boring locations are selected. 

Authority Agent Lead:  Lee Frederiksen 



 

 
1/14/2020 TECH MEMO | Reservoir Committee Work Plan – Jan 1 2020-Aug 31 2020 8 of 9 

  

Staff Leads:  John Spranza, Laurie Warner Herson, Jeriann Alexander 
Target Budget Amount:  $517,000 

Deliverable Description: Select draft permits and environmental documentation needed to complete 
geotechnical work. 

18. Participation Agreement and Rebalancing 

Staff will administer Amendment 1B and Amendment 2 to the current participation agreement. A 
rebalancing of participation will be completed at Amendment 2. Staff will develop the participation 
agreement and plan of finance for the next phase of work  

Authority Agent Lead:  Joe Trapasso 
Staff Lead:  JP Robinette 
Target Budget Amount:  $139,000 

Deliverable Description: Final participation agreements rebalancing.   



 

 
1/14/2020 TECH MEMO | Reservoir Committee Work Plan – Jan 1 2020-Aug 31 2020 9 of 9 

  

 

Table 3 - Scope Deliverables and Target Budget 

 

Deliverable/Service Area 
Amend 1B  

01-Value Planning Refinements $751,720  

02-Draft Operations Plan $314,000  

03-Operations with Shasta Exchange $382,000  

04-Cost of Dry Year Deliveries $57,920  

05-Environmental Benefits (Inc Temperature & Biological) $428,000  

06-Ongoing Environmental Planning and Permitting $1,555,300  

07-Geotech Support to Reclamation Feasibility $84,000  

08-Response to Direction from Organizational Assessment $719,280  

09-Qualitative Risk Assessment $77,920  

10-Communications and Government Affairs $296,880  

11-Work Plan Amend 1B and 2 $155,720  

12-Financial Assistance Agreement (WIIN Act Funding) $114,600  

13-WIFIA Loan Application $20,000  

14-Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable $253,164  

14-Contract Management $170,514  

14-CWC Invoicing and Other Reporting $232,336  

14-Monthly Board/Res Comm Support $404,228  

14-Real Estate Landowner Coordination $54,719  

15-General Counsel $120,000  

16-Project Description Engineering $1,521,680  

17-Geotech Permitting and Planning $517,440  

18-Participation Agreement and Rebalancing $138,640  

Grand Total $8,370,061  
Note: Green shading indicates new or substantially changed deliverable, in  

comparison to document presented in December 2019. 

 

 



 

1/14/2020 TECH MEMO | 09-2A Res Comm_Attachment Work Plan From Jan 1, 2020 To Aug 31, 2020 
  2020 January 17 Reservoir Committee Meeting, 

Attachment A - Agenda Item 9-2 

 

 

 

Attachment A - Amendment 1B Budget by Deliverable 

  



Phase 2 Work Plan Amend 1B
Reservoir Committee Budget Only, Jan 1 2020 to Aug 31, 2020

Deliverable/Resource Amend 1B 

01-Value Planning Refinements $751,720

CH2M Hill Engineers $210,000

HDR $150,000

MDA $100,000

AECOM $88,000

Brown and Caldwell $75,000

General Manager $51,680

Real Estate and Public Affairs Manager $37,440

Project Operations Manager $25,600

Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager $14,000

02-Draft Operations Plan $314,000

CH2M Hill Engineers $150,000

Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager $84,000

HDR $80,000

03-Operations with Shasta Exchange $382,000

CH2M Hill Engineers $250,000

HDR $76,000

Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager $56,000

04-Cost of Dry Year Deliveries $57,920

Brown and Caldwell $45,000

General Manager $12,920

05-Environmental Benefits (Inc Temperature & Biological) $428,000

HDR $150,000

CH2M Hill Engineers $150,000

ICF Jones and Stokes - F $100,000

Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager $28,000

06-Ongoing Environmental Planning and Permitting $1,555,300

ICF Jones and Stokes - E $428,000

ICF Jones and Stokes - F $298,300

Perkins Coie $250,000

MBK Engineers $176,000

CH2M Hill Engineers $154,000

HDR $150,000

Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager $84,000

Jerry Johns $15,000

07-Geotech Support to Reclamation Feasibility $84,000

ICF Jones and Stokes - F $60,000

Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager $14,000

HDR $10,000

08-Response to Direction from Organizational Assessment $719,280

Executive Director $250,000

Strategic Planner $100,000

2020 January 17 Reservoir Committee, Agenda Item 9-2, 
Attachment A



Deliverable/Resource Amend 1B 

Project Operations Manager $76,800

HDR $75,000

Brown and Caldwell $75,000

Gary Darling $65,000

General Manager $38,760

Avery $20,000

Real Estate and Public Affairs Manager $18,720

09-Qualitative Risk Assessment $77,920

HDR $50,000

Brown and Caldwell $15,000

General Manager $12,920

10-Communications and Government Affairs $296,880

Katz & Associates $140,000

Real Estate and Public Affairs Manager $74,880

Ferguson Group / Natural Resources Results $50,000

Keith Dunn $32,000

11-Work Plan Amend 1B and 2 $155,720

Brown and Caldwell $70,000

HDR $60,000

General Manager $12,920

Project Operations Manager $12,800

12-Financial Assistance Agreement (WIIN Act Funding) $114,600

HDR $73,000

Project Operations Manager $25,600

Brown and Caldwell $16,000

13-WIFIA Loan Application $20,000

HDR $10,000

Brown and Caldwell $10,000

14-Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable $253,164

Brown and Caldwell $177,610

K-Coe Isom LLP $50,000

Project Operations Manager $12,800

HDR $12,754

14-Contract Management $170,514

Brown and Caldwell $95,000

Project Operations Manager $51,200

HDR $24,314

14-CWC Invoicing and Other Reporting $232,336

Brown and Caldwell $200,000

HDR $19,536

Project Operations Manager $12,800

14-Monthly Board/Res Comm Support $404,228

Brown and Caldwell $120,713

CH2M Hill Engineers $101,107



Deliverable/Resource Amend 1B 

HDR $66,128

General Manager $51,680

Board Clerk $39,000

Project Operations Manager $25,600

14-Real Estate Landowner Coordination $54,719

Bender Rosenthal, Inc. $35,999

Real Estate and Public Affairs Manager $18,720

15-General Counsel $120,000

Young Wooldridge $120,000

16-Project Description Engineering $1,521,680

Jacobs $800,000

AECOM $400,000

Bender Rosenthal, Inc. $150,000

HDR $120,000

General Manager $51,680

17-Geotech Permitting and Planning $517,440

ICF Jones and Stokes - F $250,000

HDR $100,000

Fugro $50,000

Permit Fees $50,000

Real Estate and Public Affairs Manager $37,440

Rights of Entry $30,000

18-Participation Agreement and Rebalancing $138,640

Doug Brown $50,000

MDA $50,000

General Manager $25,840

Project Operations Manager $12,800

Grand Total $8,370,061



 

 
1/14/2020 TECH MEMO | 09-2A Res Comm_Attachment Work Plan From Jan 1, 2020 To Aug 31, 2020  

  

 

 

 

Attachment B - Amendment 1B Budget by Resource 

  



Phase 2 Work Plan Amend 1B
Reservoir Committee Budget Only, Jan 1 2020 to Aug 31, 2020

Resource/Deliverable  Amend 1B 

AECOM $488,000

01-Value Planning Refinements $88,000

16-Project Description Engineering $400,000

Avery $20,000

08-Response to Direction from Organizational Assessment $20,000

Bender Rosenthal, Inc. $185,999

14-Real Estate Landowner Coordination $35,999

16-Project Description Engineering $150,000

Board Clerk $39,000

14-Monthly Board/Res Comm Support $39,000

Brown and Caldwell $899,323

01-Value Planning Refinements $75,000

04-Cost of Dry Year Deliveries $45,000

08-Response to Direction from Organizational Assessment $75,000

09-Qualitative Risk Assessment $15,000

11-Work Plan Amend 1B and 2 $70,000

12-Financial Assistance Agreement (WIIN Act Funding) $16,000

13-WIFIA Loan Application $10,000

14-Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable $177,610

14-Contract Management $95,000

14-CWC Invoicing and Other Reporting $200,000

14-Monthly Board/Res Comm Support $120,713

CH2M Hill Engineers $1,015,107

01-Value Planning Refinements $210,000

02-Draft Operations Plan $150,000

03-Operations with Shasta Exchange $250,000

05-Environmental Benefits (Inc Temperature & Biological) $150,000

06-Ongoing Environmental Planning and Permitting $154,000

14-Monthly Board/Res Comm Support $101,107

Doug Brown $50,000

18-Participation Agreement and Rebalancing $50,000

Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager $280,000

01-Value Planning Refinements $14,000

02-Draft Operations Plan $84,000

03-Operations with Shasta Exchange $56,000

05-Environmental Benefits (Inc Temperature & Biological) $28,000

06-Ongoing Environmental Planning and Permitting $84,000

07-Geotech Support to Reclamation Feasibility $14,000

Executive Director $250,000

08-Response to Direction from Organizational Assessment $250,000

Ferguson Group / Natural Resources Results $50,000

10-Communications and Government Affairs $50,000

2020 January 17 Reservoir Committee, Agenda Item 9-2, 
Attachment B



Resource/Deliverable  Amend 1B 

Fugro $50,000

17-Geotech Permitting and Planning $50,000

Gary Darling $65,000

08-Response to Direction from Organizational Assessment $65,000

General Manager $258,400

01-Value Planning Refinements $51,680

04-Cost of Dry Year Deliveries $12,920

08-Response to Direction from Organizational Assessment $38,760

09-Qualitative Risk Assessment $12,920

11-Work Plan Amend 1B and 2 $12,920

14-Monthly Board/Res Comm Support $51,680

16-Project Description Engineering $51,680

18-Participation Agreement and Rebalancing $25,840

HDR $1,226,732

01-Value Planning Refinements $150,000

02-Draft Operations Plan $80,000

03-Operations with Shasta Exchange $76,000

05-Environmental Benefits (Inc Temperature & Biological) $150,000

06-Ongoing Environmental Planning and Permitting $150,000

07-Geotech Support to Reclamation Feasibility $10,000

08-Response to Direction from Organizational Assessment $75,000

09-Qualitative Risk Assessment $50,000

11-Work Plan Amend 1B and 2 $60,000

12-Financial Assistance Agreement (WIIN Act Funding) $73,000

13-WIFIA Loan Application $10,000

14-Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable $12,754

14-Contract Management $24,314

14-CWC Invoicing and Other Reporting $19,536

14-Monthly Board/Res Comm Support $66,128

16-Project Description Engineering $120,000

17-Geotech Permitting and Planning $100,000

ICF Jones and Stokes - E $428,000

06-Ongoing Environmental Planning and Permitting $428,000

ICF Jones and Stokes - F $708,300

05-Environmental Benefits (Inc Temperature & Biological) $100,000

06-Ongoing Environmental Planning and Permitting $298,300

07-Geotech Support to Reclamation Feasibility $60,000

17-Geotech Permitting and Planning $250,000

Jacobs $800,000

16-Project Description Engineering $800,000

Jerry Johns $15,000

06-Ongoing Environmental Planning and Permitting $15,000

Katz & Associates $140,000

10-Communications and Government Affairs $140,000



Resource/Deliverable  Amend 1B 

K-Coe Isom LLP $50,000

14-Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable $50,000

Keith Dunn $32,000

10-Communications and Government Affairs $32,000

MBK Engineers $176,000

06-Ongoing Environmental Planning and Permitting $176,000

MDA $150,000

01-Value Planning Refinements $100,000

18-Participation Agreement and Rebalancing $50,000

Perkins Coie $250,000

06-Ongoing Environmental Planning and Permitting $250,000

Permit Fees $50,000

17-Geotech Permitting and Planning $50,000

Project Operations Manager $256,000

01-Value Planning Refinements $25,600

08-Response to Direction from Organizational Assessment $76,800

11-Work Plan Amend 1B and 2 $12,800

12-Financial Assistance Agreement (WIIN Act Funding) $25,600

14-Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable $12,800

14-Contract Management $51,200

14-CWC Invoicing and Other Reporting $12,800

14-Monthly Board/Res Comm Support $25,600

18-Participation Agreement and Rebalancing $12,800

Real Estate and Public Affairs Manager $187,200

01-Value Planning Refinements $37,440

08-Response to Direction from Organizational Assessment $18,720

10-Communications and Government Affairs $74,880

14-Real Estate Landowner Coordination $18,720

17-Geotech Permitting and Planning $37,440

Rights of Entry $30,000

17-Geotech Permitting and Planning $30,000

Strategic Planner $100,000

08-Response to Direction from Organizational Assessment $100,000

Young Wooldridge $120,000

15-General Counsel $120,000

Grand Total $8,370,061



 

 
1/14/2020 TECH MEMO | 09-2A Res Comm_Attachment Work Plan From Jan 1, 2020 To Aug 31, 2020  

  

 

 

Attachment C – Schedule Graphic 

 
 



Sites Reservoir Program 

2020-2021 Schedule Drivers

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Go/No-Go Decision Points

Participation Agreement Materials

Value Planning

Engineering & Geotech

Confirm Operations and Temperature Benefits

Environmental Documentation (Project Level & Geotech)

Ongoing Operations Modeling Support

Prop 1 Feasibility Report (Env, Eng, Fin, Eco)

Advance Key Permits Needed for Project Certainty

Water Rights

Biological Assessment

Incidental Take Permit (CDFW)

106 Programmatic Agreement

2020 2021

NOTE: This graphic includes schedule drivers only and does not include all activities/deliverables. 

This work plan is based on current participation commitments.

AMENDMENT 2

Preferred Project Facilities

Preferred Project Operations

AMENDMENT 1A and 1B

EIR/EIS Response to 

Comments and Revisions

Final

EIR/EIS

Admin Draft Submit to 

State
State Review

State Validation 

of Eligibility

Submit 

Application

Submit to CDFW

Final Section 106 PA

Home board package approved with updates on preferred 

project, permitting, affordability, and operations

Submit to USFWS & NMFS

September 1, 2020

Home board 

package approved

Engineering to support Project 

Description

Engineering to support 

Prop 1 Feasibility

Resolution of Protests

DRAFT, Subject to Change

JRobinette
Rectangle


